



**28 Whippany Road
Whippany, New Jersey 07981**

**Telephone (973) 538-8863
Fax (973) 538-5715**

October 5, 2020
Pequannock Township
530 Newark Pompton Turnpike
Pompton Plains, NJ 07444

RE: Chris Anello
22 Foothills Drive
Pequannock, NJ

The following changes have been made to the plan:

1. The existing and proposed garage height calculations were added to the plans
2. A note stating the size and location of the egress window was added to the plans
3. A wall brace assembly detail for the pool was added to the plans

If you have any questions, please call me at (973) 538-8863.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in purple ink, appearing to read "Frederick C. Meola". The signature is fluid and cursive, written over a horizontal line.

Frederick C. Meola P.E. & P.L.S.
Professional Engineer and Land Surveyor
N.J. Licensed # 22708
File # 190212